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St.Thomas Church


In the early 1800’s Mulgoa was one of the richest farming areas in the colony with a growing population and deserved a church of it’s own. The Rev. Thomas Hassall for many  years conducted services in different homes and outbuildings.


St .Thomas Anglican church is on St.Thomas Rd and is about 10K from Penrith. The golden sandstone church was designed by Thomas Makinson & James Chadley and built by James Atkinson & William Chisholm.


The foundation stone was laid in 1836 by Jane Jamison, daughter of Sir James Jamison a famous resident of the area. The Cox family did a great deal with the help of the building of the church. Edward Cox donated 5 acres of land for church and cemetery and George Cox donated 38 acres for the parsonage.


The sandstone came from a quarry at “Fernhill” owned by Edward Cox and the silver communion service donated in memory of George & Eliza Cox and is still in use today. The min window was first filled with blue and yellow glass and was in memory of George Cox  finished 1868. The side windows are of unusual glass quarry tiles and were offerings of peace after the Crimean War and were given by the Cox Family , J.J.Riley and Rev. Vidal in memory of his son
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